
From:  (A. Webster, MP)
To: MaPS - VIC
Subject: RE: Pre-print Approval - Satellite Office [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 1:17:07 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Can it come out of the Media & comms budget?
Kind regards,

 Electorate Officer
Office of Dr Anne Webster MP
Federal Member for Mallee
Shadow Assistant Minister for Regional Health
P: 
E: @aph.gov.au

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.

From: MaPS - VIC 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 1:06 PM
To:  (A. Webster, MP) 
Subject: RE: Pre-print Approval - Satellite Office [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 
Please note that signage is not a reimbursable expense from the satellite office budget.
Costs that can be reimbursed include the below:

rent
electricity, gas, water and sewerage
repairs and maintenance that are not the landlord’s responsibility
insurance premiums and excess
lease or hire costs for office furniture and equipment (except where the
arrangement could result in the items being owned by you)
fixed telephone and internet services, including installation, maintenance, rental,
transfer and call and data costs
costs to establish and vacate the office, such as removal expenses
any relevant Commonwealth, state and local duties, charges and taxes including
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Be careful with this message
External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the
content is safe.

GST.
Kind regards

State Manager Victoria
Ministerial and Parliamentary Services
Department of Finance

From:  (A. Webster, MP) @aph.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2024 8:41 AM
To: MPSservicecentre <MPSservicecentre@finance.gov.au>
Subject: Pre-print Approval - Satellite Office
Please see attached, window signage, can you please confirm this will be ok to print from the
satellite office budget.
Kind regards,

 I Electorate Officer
Office of Dr Anne Webster MP
Federal Member for Mallee
Shadow Assistant Minister for Regional Health
P: 
E: @aph.gov.au

Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or
legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or
dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please
notify the author immediately and delete all copies of this transmission.

Released by the Department of Finance under the Freedom of Information Act 1982

2

FOI 24-25/112 - Document 02

s 22

s 22 s 22

s 22

s 22

s 22




